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From: -elipfaplc.mmz-

Sent: 12 April 2023 17:07

To: '‘wlanning@ shiregroup-idbs gov.uk'

Co H; 'info@ selbyareaidborg.uk’

Subject: RE: Selby IDB Information (E216)

Attachments: cite boundary 31.01 .23 zip; E216-82 Site Location Plan.pdf; Screenshot 2023-071-31
101147 . phirgy

Good afternoon

We have yet to have a response to emails from my culleague_un 31* Jan and 20" Feb sent to
infogzelbyareaidb.org.uk, A copy of the emails are bel ow.

Yfour website maps the IDB watercourses. Can the watercourse data including locations and watercourse names he
provided to us in either GIS {.shp} or CAD format? This infformationwould be used to inform the site design and help
informn future consent f byelaw applications (an ensure we are referencing the correct watercourse}.

In addition do you hawve any maore detailed information on your water management activities in the vicinity of the
site (see attached location plan} including details of structures/pumps etcthat would also be of use? We are working
with the developer to assess flood risk to the site and a deeper understanding of the water management activities in
the area would be useful for our works.

I would be grateful if you could review this email and provide a writtenresponse (or set up a meeting accord ngly}. If
you wish to discuss this request give me a call on my mobile or drop me an email.

Kind regards
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Sent: 20 February 2023 12:24

To: info@@selbyareaidb.org.uk
Ec:- pfaconsulting.uk=
Subject: FW: Selby IDB Information

Regizh



Good Morning,

l am chasing up the request bel ow sent on 31! January 2023, requesting the data sets used on your website showing
the watercourses within the IDB catchment. If its possible could we have them in GIS format (SHP}L

if you have any more detailed information on your water management activities including details of
structures/pumps etcthat would also be of use, if you could share this with us it would be greatly appreciated.

Would it be possible to get an update on this,

Kind Regards,

Assistant Engineer

PFA Consulting Ltd

15k AHG
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Sent: 31 January 2023 10:54
To: 'info@selbyareaidbh.org.uk' <infod@selbyareaidb.orguks
Subject: 5elby IDE Information

Good Morning,
1 was hoping you would be able to help,

I am weriting on behalf of my client Enso Engery Ltd, to request some information in regards to the proposed
development for a solar farm on land at 5elby, Marth Yorkshire.

Pleaze find attached a location map showing the area we are interested in and shape file for the location. | have also
inserted a screenshot of the map from your website in reference to the information we need.

We would really appreciate it if we could obtain the data sets used on your wehsite showing the watercourses
within the IDB catchment. It would be helpful if these were in GIS format (SHP). Ih addition if you have any more
detailed information on your water management activities including details of structures foumps etc that would also

be of use and would be greatly appreciated.

Kind Regards,

Assistant Engineer
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